From: Carwile, Kevin

To: Pope, Amy
Sent: 6/14/2011 10:30:09 PM
Subject: Re: Meeting on AG QFRS

Either day works for me.

From: Pope, Amy

To: Weinstein, Jason; Trusty, James; Blanco, Kenneth; Raman, Mythili; Trusty, James; Carwile, Kevin; Rodriguez, Mary;
Garcia, Tony (FBI); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) <SnyderCA@state.gov>; Garcia, Anthony (USAILN); Gwinn, Laura;
Cooley, Joseph

Cc: Gray, Laurie

Sent: Tue Jun 14 18:23:26 2011

Subject: Meeting on AG QFRS

As you all know, we have received several Congressional QFRs on the subject of Fast and Furious and ATF’s strategy
on gun trafficking cases in Arizona. We want to be sure that we're answering as accurately as possible on behalf of
the Division. It would be helpful to sit down as a group so that we are sure that we’'re not misunderstanding or missing
any relevant piece. Are you available to meet Thursday or Friday? If there is anyone else who should be present,
could you please let me know? Also — please be sure to refresh your memory on the issue so that we can have a
productive meeting.

Thanks.

Amy E. Pope | U.S. Department of Justice | Deputy Chief of Staff and Counsclor to the Assistant Attorney General | Criminal Division | 22
(202) 5140770
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